2020 Meeting Dates

Ath

August 13
September 10"
October 8"

November 12"

FublicFloalth MEEKER-McLEOD-SIBLEY COMMUNITY HEALTH BOARD
Zoom Meeting - Web Access
June 11th, 2020
9AMto 11 AM
Agenda
1. Meeting called to order
2. Welcome and Introductions
3. Explanation for Motions/Voting via Zoom
4. Additions to the Agenda
5. Approval of April 9th 2020 meeting minutes*
6. Fiscal Administration
a. Approval of Expense Report*
b. Approval of Financial Statements (April & May)*
c. Updates from MMS CHB Finance Committee
7. Administrative [tems
a. County Updates (McLeod, Meeker, Sibley)
b. WIC Peer Mentor updates™*
8. Other Agenda Items
a. 2019 Novel Coronavirus Update
b. Next Meeting Discussion
Adjourn
July 9"
Attachments:
e  April 9th, 2020 Meeting Minutes
e Expense Report
o Financial Statements (April & May)
e  WIC Peer Job Descriptions & Career Ladder

December 10"

All meetings are 9-11 unless
otherwise specified




@ Meeker-McLeod-Sibley Community Health Services

Prevent. Promate protec 1805 Ford Avenue, Suite 200 Direct Line (507) 766-3531
. 4 Glencoe, Minnesota 55336 Fax Number (320) 864-1484

MEEKER-McLEOD-SIBLEY COMMUNITY HEALTH BOARD Meeting Minutes
Thursday, April 9, 2020
9AM to 11AM
Held via GoTo Meeting

Board Members

Beth Oberg...........present Ron Shimanski......present Bill Pinske............ present
Joe Tacheny.........absent Joe Nagel.............absent Bobbie Harder.......present
Mike Housman......present Rich Pohlmeier....... present Joy Cohrs............absent
Staff Present

Diane Winter..........present Amanda Maresh... present Klea Rettman........ absent
Rachel Fruhwirth... present Kiza QOlson...........present Rose Anderson...... present

Meghan Mohs.......present

Guests: None

1. Meeting called to order by Chair Mike Housman at 9:00 a.m.
2. Welcome and Introductions

3. Explanation for Motions/Voting via GoTo Meeting

4. Additions to the Agenda
Motion to approve the agenda by Bill Pinske and seconded by Rich Pohimeier. Roll call vote taken -
all voted yes. Motion carried.

5. Approval of March 12th, 2020 Meeting Minutes*
Motion by Rich Pohimeier and seconded by Bill Pinske to approve the March 12th, 2020 minutes as
written. Roll call vote taken - all voted yes. Motion carried.

6. Fiscal Administration

a. Approval of Expense Report*
Motion by Rich Pohlmeier and seconded by Bill Pinske to approve the expense report. Roll call
vote taken - all voted yes. Motion carried.

b. Approval of Financial Statements*
Motion by Beth Oberg and seconded by Bobbie Harder to approve the financial statements for
February and March 2020. Roll call vote taken - all voted yes. Motion carried.

c. Updates from the MMS CHB Finance Committee
No meeting was held since the last report, therefore, no updates.

7. Administrative Items
a. WIC Peer Mentor increases

Kiza Olson, CHS administrator, presented information on the state median pay for breastfeeding
peers. Board discussion followed.

Motion was made to increase the hourly wage for WIC Breastfeeding Peer Mentors to match the
state average hourly pay and step increase for lead position of 2%, effective with next pay period,
by Ron Shimanski and seconded by Bill Pinske. Roll call vote taken. The motion passed with
Commissioners: Housman, Oberg, Shimanski, Pohlmeier, Pinske voting in favor and Commission
Harder against.



Meeker-McLeod-Sibley Community Health Services

1805 Ford Avenue, Suite 200 Direct Line (507) 766-3531
Glencoe, Minnesota 55336 Fax Number (320) 854-1434

8. Other Agenda Items
a. Work Force Development Presentation* - Kerry Ward

Kerry Ward presented a detailed overview of the Meeker-McLeod-Sibley Community Health
Services Workforce Development Plan 2019. The plan serves as a tool for planning of employee
training and development of core competencies. It attempts to improve health outcomes in the
community by enhancing the training, skills and performance of public health workers.
“Workforce Development plans are an essential component of Public Health Accreditation Board
(PHAB) accreditation to help ensure that staff development is addressed, coordinated and
appropriate for the health department’s needs.”
The MMS Performance Excellence Team will review the plan annually and document any
changes made, in an attachment, until a new plan is written, reviewed and then approved by the
CHB in 2023.
A motion was made by Bill Pinske and seconded by Ron Shimanski to approve the adoption of
the MMS CHS Workforce Development Plan 2019. Roll call vote taken - all voted yes. Motion
carried.

b. 2019 Novel Coronavirus Update
Kiza Olson, CHS administrator, gave an update of the current situation in the three counties
reflecting a low number of cases, three in total. She expressed appreciation for the work being
completed by emergency preparedness staff and assured the board that designated funding will
be used with diligence.

9. Adjourn
Motion by Beth Oberg and seconded by Ron Shimanski to adjourn meeting at 10:00 AM. Motion
carried.
2020 Meeting Dates
Attachments: 1 gt
e March 12%, 2020 Meeting Minutes April 9
Expense Report May 1455]
June 11

e
e Financial Statements (February and March)
L]

i
MMS Community Health Services Workforce Development Plan 2019 | July 9 1 i
August 13™

September 10™
October 8"

November 12"
December 10™

Ron Shimanski, MMS CHS Board Secretary Date

All meetings at 9-11 a.m. unless
otherwise specified




asuodsey fouabiawsg YieaH oland - ¥3Hd
weibold Wwaluasoldw| yieaH apMalels - dIHS
walold |eladg Buluueld Ajle - 4Sd4

UBI9 UaIp|IUD SIUBJU| UBWOA - DIM

G6'026'¥.2 ¥L'00€'06L | 06'vS6'9 ZE'TBE'LL 2y L06'vL ¥6'680'6Z 9L°9/6'LEL B8 LLLEZL = 68'LLLETL 08'6¥Y'LYE IejoL
26'664'28 000 000 000 000 000 000 BSGLG'LS 000 85°615'LS (Lg'BSL'Y) (o182) sdny2ayp uaal g pIyD 109
(95°928'81) zTBrY'L 000 000 00’0 26'PSE'L OE'E6 00°0 oo'0 00’0 (re'8Le'LL) 12-d3 50§
(eL8L2'8) Y9GYL'S 000 000 000 89'908'€ 96'8E6'L 00’0 000 000 (60ELY'E) ssaupaiedaid Aousbiaw3  zos
$6°L92 000 00’0 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 ¥56°L9T oM oS
(e0°0Sk) 000 ooo 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 (co05%) sawoH AuljeaH Loy
00°2PL'LY £4°820°00L | 000 000 000 000 £1'820'00L | 00D 000 000 ELOLL WYL sanuedsig Wiead  cog
000 000 000 000 000 060 00’0 00 000 000 000 lofuey g "Adld aseasid  00¢€
(00°'000'2) BY'GBS'E 000 8686 000 00’0 00°000'2 81'G65 00’0 6+'G65 000 JUBID UOHUBARI IPIINS  LEZ
(8e°2€2'8) BE+95'Z 000 00'0 000 65'8LE'L 08'sBL'L 00'289'L 000 00'289'L (B6'¥SEEL) jueso saad M PEZ
(18'z69'gl) YO'EE9'0Z | LLELEE 00'0 8g°18L's 8’029’ L LLE'L 1L°168'SL 000 LLLBR'SL (r5'956'LL) ) dIHS 0£Z
000 000 000 000 000 ooo 000 000 000 00 000 S8IIAIRG WRID-DIM L2
000 000 000 00’0 ooo 000 000 000 000 000 000 weibold Buipsajisealg-oIM 922
08'299't LB0BB'EE | EL'LYO'Y £g'982'0L ¥0'0ZL'B 1¥°008'L PIEYSE 000 000 000 12'859'L€ UIWPY-DJIM 522
€00 000 000 00'0 00’0 000 00’0 00’0 000 000 €00 ANVL  bZZ
L€'899'02 00°100'S 000 00’0 000 08'vyrL'e 0z'958'L ¥0'L80'2F 000 v0°80'ZY (Lg'21¥'0L) Wwesg Auouuey palold  ZLZ
80°0 000 000 000 000 ooo ooo 000 oo'e 000 800 HOW 602
(8g°¥ee’L) £6'2L 000 000 000 000 EGEL 00’0 000 000 (5ez9z' 1) dSdd4 902
000 000 000 000 000 oo'e 0oo 000 000 000 000 Buo|y mojjod 50z
000 000 00'0 000 000 000 000 00’0 000 000 000 uonoajeq Buueay Apes  goz
00'562'E 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 00’0 000 00'S6Z'E Jadiunr 90t
0005 ooo 000 000 oo oo'c o0o'o goo 000 000 00°08 IAVS  §0L
gLUY'E 00'0 00’0 000 oo'o 000 000 oo'o 000 000 9LLLIY'E J8VND  pOL
L9¥BZ'YL 00'0 000 000 000 000 000 00’0 000 000 LO¥8Z VL 107 sepunwwog Aulea ot
14'z8¥'16L | B2°02Z2'8L | 000 000 000 00'08Z'L B8L0¥E'0L 000 000 000 95°€02'60Z JUBID YI|E3H Jand (2307 0OL
0z02/0E/F | Sasuatxm | Auno) ~ Apmop Aunod saakoldwg anusAaYy | Sdejjod | | SiEfjod 0Z0Z/LE/E siieiboig
18 Se puey IejoL LEE poaopw EEVEET] 1ejoL Jauyin jueln jo se uRIEY
uo asueied SjuaesIigsIa 0202 M0y siianay udy pieming 2auB[ER g

. SINIW3SHUNGSIA ANV S1dIF03d 40 INJWILVYLS 0202 THdV
il SAJIAYAS HLTVIH ALINNWINOD  ATTEIS - QOO - ¥3IMIAW




esundsay Aousbiawz yjjeaH 21jand - ¥3Hd
weiboid awanoidw| yieay apmalels - 4jHS
13loid |eraads Buuueld Aiwe - 4Sd4

WUBIS) UBJPIIYD SIUBJU| USWOAA = DIAA

56'026'VLZ 95'BZE'DEL 00'bvZ'e0L | vZ'9BZ'SPE | 6Z'0BO'GZZ | BO'LEZ'OLL | G6'9BE'LOL | 66'BE0'SYE v ibL'El | SO'LBZ'LER ZsoLe'oze [LCT
26'552'25 L605L'vE Z6'0LZ'EL ¥T'STE'BE SL'rLE'ee ooo 00’0 05'992'2rL 00’0 05'992'zL (19664 ') (o182} sdmjoayp usal g P 109
(o5°aze'8L) 2TTLL'S oo 000 000 00'BER'Y ZTEEE o000 o000 000 (ve'vGa'el) Ho-d3 505
(cLeLz'e) LLBOV'YE oo'o 00’0 000 Ob'L08'SL 121098 ¥9'LEL'GE 0o'o PO'LEL'SE loz'Le6's) ssouposedald Aousblews  Zog
vE'L9Z oo’ 0o'o 00’0 000 000 0o'o oo'o 000 oo ¥6°L9Z oUW Lo§
{E0'05Y) 9B'BEZ'ZH 96'980'2 ZL'125') 8.'619'C 00’0 000 E8'6LL'LL 000 EB'ELLLL 00’0 sawoi Ayleay  Lov
aoersLy 00'860'00L 00°00L'02 00°086'8Y 00°0ZE'LE 000 o0'as 0o'Zze'ovl oo'0 00'2ZE'OPL 00'8LS'L sanueds|g yileaH  £0E
oo'o oleje] oo'o an'o [oleN] ooo oo'a ooo oo’o oo’ 000 lonuo) g "Asld 8seasiq  00E
(00°000°2) BY'SBS T 000 000 Bb'G65 o0o'o 00°000'2 B¥'GB5 000 BY'GBS 000 Juelg Uoljusnald 8pIOING  LEZ
(Be'262'8) v8'89E'6 oco 000 00'EEE BO'EZZB'E 92°ElE'S 00'288'L 00'289'L 000 (G'055'9) juei9 13ad DM YET
(Lg'289'9L) SL'ELE'SL L9'B.6'8 00’0 £2'898'EE BO'¥SY'8L BL'¥L0'7L SE'PLL'S9 ooo SE'rLL'99 (o0'6E0'8) dIHS DEZ
oo'o 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0o'o 000 [sle)s] $32IAIBS JUBND DIM  LTT
000 000 oo 00’0 000 000 000 ooo [o]o}o] 000 000 weibold Bulpsapseaig-olM 922
0B'299't ¥1'262'99¢ PrERL'Op S6'SZ0'00L Lg'vrr'ee BE'DLG'LE €8°L05'LL 00'ZLL'992 [olok] 00°zZLL'99Z ¥6'LVB'E ulwpy-aIM - 522
£0'D ¥L'v86'9T 68'500'8 1B'8ES'LL 8T'BER'L oo'a 000 L ¥BE'9T D00 yLv86'9e £00 ANVL  vET
2£'899'0C L6'vBF'eg vLLB0'E ELZES'FL 00°0Z0'eT £T'ISE'ZL Le'EBK DL +9'288'z0L p6'SeE"L 04GLE'LOL (9e'6E2'81) jueag Auouuey Joafoigd  ZLZ
800 BB'LED'6E FAN-TAR-] BLLES'DE 00VBE'EL 00’0 oo'o 96'LED'BE 000 96°LEO'BE 800 HOW 602
(8g¥EE'L) 6¥'ZL0'Y LZ'Z68 F0'8ER'L GL'SEL'L 00’0 60202 PYGEE'Y 000 vi'GER'Y (c9°26L'2) dSdd 90z
000 00'SED'E 00'ZLa‘L 00'ZLO'L 00ZLo't ooo aoo 00'9ED'E 00’0 00'9E0'E 00'0 Buajy mojlod 50z
ooQ D069 [oloke} 00°6.€ 00°00€ 000 Qoo 0064 00’0 00'G2 00°009 uondaeq buueay Apea oz
DO'SBE'E 00’0 oo'o 000 00’0 o000 000 00’0 ap'o sla)s} 00°G6T'E sadwwnr g0l
00°0% 000 po'o 000 00’0 oo'o 00’0 000 00’0 000 00'0S 3AVS 504
9L kib'E /[ ooo 0oo 000 000 o] 00°005'} 00’0 000051 98'Gr0’L 28YHD %0l
L9'¥8E'VH 00°047'L 000 000 000 000 00°0LF'L 00°000'9 00°00S'¥ 00°005'L L9'v5L'E Py saplunwwio AlesH g0l
LLEBY'LEL £zoLT'LL 000 000 000 00'28€'€2 ETETB LY oo'0 000 000 00°'669'292 juet9 YijeaH 21|qnd [BaoT 0Ok

DZOZIOEIY | sasuadig Auneg MURDD | MUnap | sesAojdiliy |  SiopUap | anusasy | SiEnog sielloq srozieizk | SweIBolg

10 Sk pueH leiol Agiqis pea ol 43539 m 1e1oL 1Py JueIn Jo 5B Wwean

un asuejeg _Siustiasandsif 0202 " sidioaH 0z0z PiemIo ] 3UEPH =

SLINIWISHNESIA ANV SLdIFO3Y JO INJWILVLS 0202
S3DIAY3S HLTVIH ALINNIWWOD ATTEIS - AO3TOW - ¥3M3I3IN




asuodsay fouebiaws yieaH Aqnd - HaHd
weibold Juswanoidul| YieaH spiMaeIs - dIHS
10801 [eadg Bujuueld Ajwe - 4Sd-

JUBIE) UBIp|iuD SIUBJU| UBLLOAA - DIM

SOVES'VLE | 12'L0S'6EE | £O'LIB'SE G8'69E'Z8 ggeel'lL 6.'622'62 2E'2oE'rL 62'v15'688 05'S6Y 6.'8L0'6EE S6'026'vL2 1210,
(£9°65L'%) 69°GHS'LS | LOPSE'LE BE'SLp'EE | 0098928 000 000 000 000 000 26'992'2S (o120} sdnjdayy uaa) ¥ pIYD 109 .
(50°2v0'02) 6¥'Ske'L 000 000 00’0 LILEL'L 2e'8L 000 000 000 (95'928'81) HO-d3 50§
BO'IEL'D 9v°'€80'9 000 000 000 P ven'y 20’6502 LEEEP'08 000 LZEEV'0Z (€2'812'8) ssaupasedaid Aousbiaws  gog
¥6'292 000 000 000 00'0 000 000 000 000 000 $6'292 OHIN 10§
(e0'05%) 00'0 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 (e0°05%) sawoH AulleaH Loy
15'6VE'9Y 67261 000 [s]ss] 000 000 6261 00°008'% 00'C 00'008'Y o00'ekL' 1y sajjeds|q YylleaH  €0E
000 000 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 000 000 000 10u0) ¥ "AdId 2Seas|d 00
(92'v¥6'1) 6¥'565"L 000 6965 000 000 00°000'} £e'189'k 000 £2°159°L (00°000'2) UBJD UORUBAAIG BPIDINS  LE2
(89°205'0L) | 0E'S92'2 000 00’0 000 zZh'eer'L §i'2e8 000 00'0 000 (8e"2e2'8) UBID Jaad OIM  bEZ
(FL'P0L'6L) BS'SZ2'8lL | LLvLL'E 000 BB'ELE'G 00'¥OL'Y £5'€68'E 52'618'Gl 00'0 S2'6L8'GH (18°269'91) diHS 0gg
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 S30MBS WUBND-DIM  L2Z
00'0 000 000 000 000 Q0'0 000 000 000 000 000 weiboid Buipaspisealg-oIM 9z
ZrovL'sl 8E7/€T'SEZ | 29'809'2 $2°169'9 +L°509's 9'008'L Z6'1E8'T 00'912'9E 000 00'9L2'9E 08'£99'E uwpy-oIM 522
0S'¥LL'vE 000 000 000 000 000 000 rvll've 000 Ly vLL'vE E0Q dANVL  veZ
(29'292'6) ¥ LE6'0E 12688 8€°950'6 22'088'St 09'62L'e 86520'2 05796 05561 00’0 2£'899°02 juesn Auowley 109fod  zLE
B86'996'5E 000 000 000 00'0 00'0 000 06°596'SE 000 06'S96'SE 800 HOW 602
(BL962'1) L6°6V6'S 20'268'L 91'€68'2 £6'890°L 000 98'S6 L9'BBB'S 000 19'886'S (8O PEE"L) dSd4 902
00'9E0'E 000 00'0 000 00’0 000 00'0 00°920'e 000 00'9e0'e 000 Buopy mojjo4 g0z
000 000 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 000 000 000 uonaajag bupeay Alres €0z
00'S62'E 00'0 00'0 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 00'562' sadune 9oL
00'08 000 000 0co 000 000 oo 000 000 000 00°05 IAVS SOl
9L LLY'E 000 00°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 L LLY'E 08VHD  t0L
L9vBE'PL 000 000 0co 00'0 000 000 000 000 000 L9'v82'PL 1oy sapunwwo) AyllesH €01
SL°/20'l62 | 20'682'06 | 00'6OV'9} 00'859'6€ 00'895'Se 00°90€'Z 20'8ve’} 00'vE8'68) 000 00'vE8'681 L12°28¥' 161 1UBlD yyeay 2jjqnd (2207 00L
0Z0Z/OE/Y sasuadxg Awuno) Aunoy Aunog saafojdwig SA0pPUBA, anuansy sie|joq siejjog 0zZ0z/0E/ swiesbold
JO SE pueH El0L Aajqis poarjapy J)NIIN |el0L 18110 uein jo se jueIn
uo asuejeg sjuallasngs|q 020z 11dy sjdjaosy 020z |I1dy paemiog adsuejeg

SLNIWISHNAESIA ANY SLdI303H 40 LNIWALVLS 0202 THdY
S3JIAHAS HLTVYIH ALINNIWWNOD AITGIS - AOITON - HINIIW



asuodsay AousbBialuz yeeH aiqnd - HaHd
weiboid Juewanoidw| yijeaH epmelels - diHS
1aloid |ewads Buiuueld Aiwed - dSdd

WUBID UBIP|IYD SILEBJU| UBWOAL - DIM

29'6bl'9LE [ B82¥I9'820't | €0'190'6EL | 60'0S9'.2E | 1S2OK'Z0E | 02'B2E'8EL | SE6'0ZL'QLL | 82'ESS'FEL'L vhEPE'PL | $B'60E'0LL'L  [25012'022 [eloL
(£9'652'%) 05'992'2¥L £6v95'€2 20'008'29 §2°006'6S 000 000 05'992'erl 000 05'992'2kH (£9'65.'%) (o1730) sdnysayousal g pud 109
(95'028a'81) gzaLL's 000 000 000 00'6€8'% A 000 000 000 (ve'¥S9'el) IHD-d3  sos
80°LEL'D 29°26v'08 00’0 000 000 +8'1€8'61 ££°099'0L L6'$55'Sy 000 16'45G'SY (92°Le6'a) ssauparedald Aouabrawa  zog
¥6°L92 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 00'0 000 ¥6°£92 OHIN  L0S
(£0°05Y) 98'622'Z1 96'980'2 BLues's 82'619'2 000 000 E8'6LL'LL 000 E8'BLLLL 000 SBWOH AUlB3H LoV,
LS'6¥E'OY 6+°062'001 00°00L'02 00°085'8¥ 00'02€'LE 000 61°062 00'22}'syl 000 D022L'StL 00'815't saliueds|a YileaH  £0€
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 101JUCD %} "AdId BSBBEID  0OE|
(92'v¥6'l) B86'06L'Y 000 61565 65565 000 00°000'¢ 2L9Pe'e 000 2L9K2'T 000 1UBID UOPUBABI BPIOING  LET
(89°205'01) PLVED'LL 000 000 DO'EEE 02'058'S +6°050'9 00'289'2 00°289'2 D00 (+5°095'9) UBID J33d DIM  bEZ
(v1'vOL'61) ¥4'865'€6 y8'269'H 000 L10BL 'O 80'851'e2 14729621 09'665'28 000 09'e€5'28 (00'6€0'8) dIHS  0€2
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 SRIIAIBS JUBIID DIM  LEZ
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 weiBolg Bupaayseaig-oIm 922
2rapl'sl 25°685'162 90°25e'ey 61°LLL'90} | SL'6V0'88 52°0£0'6E LLBEE'YL 00°828'208 000 00°828'20€ PELYB'E UIWPY-DIM 52T
62'SE6'E2 SE'E28'LZ 0L'st8's L6'8ES' L 82'6EV'L 000 000 L9'8GL LS 000 19'88L'}S €00 dNVL b2
(9e'826'8) vL'LLS'ES v.'.60'E 15'885'e2 £2'006'8E EB'08Y'S) 6L'60S'2L ¥1'BLE'E01 ¥'190'2 0L'9LE"LOL (9e'622'81) ey AuouleH afold  ZLz|
96'G96'GE 96'LEQ'6E PARC1NR ] 6L1ES'02 00°'¥8E'2L 00’0 000 98'266'vL 000 98'£66'vL 800 HOW 602
(81'962'L) gtgeo’oL £218L'2 0Z1EL'Y 80'%02'2 000 S6'20E LE'v26'0l 000 LL'¥26'0L (8261 '2) dsSdd 902
00'9E0'E 00'980'e 00Z10'k 0020t 00210 000 00'0 00'2£0'9 000 00°2£0'9 000 Buojy mojod S0z
000 00'G.9 000 00°S2E 00°00€ 000 000 00'62 00'0 0052 00°009 uoposjaq Bujiesy Aes €0z
00°S62'E 000 000 000 000 000 000 00'0 00'0 000 00°'562'E Jadune 9oL
0008 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 00°0 00°09 IAVS 501
9L LLy'e 0LvL 000 000 000 000 0Ly 00°005'L 000 00'005°} 9B'H0'} 08VHD 10l
19°v82'1 00041 000 000 000 000 00°04¥'1 00°000'9 00°00S'v | 00005t 19'v52'6 19V sapunwwo) AulfesH €01
SL/20'162 | S2E6EPI9L 00°60%'91 00'859'6€ 00'895'62 | 00'EE9'0E SZLLL'BY 00'PER'EBL 000 00'YES'E8L 00°E69'292 WeID YieaH 2)and B0 00}
0Z0Z/0EY sasuadxy funoy Ajunod Aunon saalkoldwg 8I0pUBA anuanay SIB[j0Q sig|joq 6LOZ/LEZL swieibolg
J0 8B puBH 1ejoL _?w_a_m PO 1IN l1a)qasly IBjoL JaLi0 e jose juelsy
uo aduefeg sjuawasIngsig 0202 En_oowm 0goe Ppliemiod aoue|eg

SLNIWISHNESIA ANY S1d[3034 40 LNIINILYLS 0202
S3JIAHIS HLTVIH ALINDWNOD A3TEIS - dOZTOW - HaMIIW




1401 adeq

0E0E/92 /5 parunly

H0OG 10/ DADAUL [E1NILY SHO 10T

Aigesig g 3y '||uag 1000-£0580-6 | TL'8T S [orsz-Toses | aN ujeau 01528 X08 Od SUl 8)17 plepUB)S BdUR|aY | AWt
lI0JARd JB3d DIM| 5929 vEZ S2IA3S |BUO|SS340.d UEID 4334 DIM 0ST9T8SZ 6€¥9T S [000T-££909 | I ogeayd| Jaaue) suonnjos zoot ou| Apeasajdoag A
:n:.)mn_ 4234 JIm 5979 PET S32IABS |BUOISS3L01d JUBlD Isad DM [E6S/6/ST 60°€6 m 000T-££909 1 DMmu__._U Jd=3ua) suonnjos Zoat o (W] >vmw\_w_n_0w¢ AeW-£E
llodhed Jaag Dim| 5929 (&4 S32|AIBS |BUOISS4OI UBI9 193d JIM 96546452 68'0¢ S |000T-££908| I odedly)| Je3ua) suonn|os 0T ou| Apeaia|doad hevicce

SIS |eUOISSIONd[ 5929 00T $32IA1S [EUOISS3J0.d JUELD L|E3H 2J|gNd [e20] 0T£9/2 D0'906'T § SSESS N PIRYYRI| N ey A3(qis 0Z8 d11d ‘Buisajwyas [T
g yinaQ ‘Aemuo)
wiawhed o) UosERy Rquny P90 En”nn“ﬂwun._m wnoxy SSED JUNaY # 33j0AU| wnoury Wwaihey | 9po-diz sopusn ..“”_J-m.: A sopuap SRUPPY JopUIf SWRN OpUsA
0202 ‘LT Aey

INHO4 1SIND3Y INIWAVd 3DI0ANI
$3DIAYIS HLTYIH ALINNWINOD ATT19IS-QOTTDN-HINIIN

1500 o3 papeoydn aieq



Totadeq 0zoz/ar/s paud
AU -UQ SIULIES YI[EIH

9z'605't % wvioL

® S
wniwaig su| yieaH yaue| 5oz 0z 2Jeys Ajuno)-suj aji] 7§ yieaH Ajunwwo)-diHS 95'9BE S
wniwald suj r_u_NWI _._Ems_ SOT Tos aleys >u_.__._DU.m_: m.t,n_ 3 YijesH mmwtnwhmn_m._m >u_._mm._w_._._w Dh.mmﬂ_ﬁ m
wniwald suj yijeaH yaiew| S0z (¥4 aueys AJunod-suj 8j17 g YieaH ulwpy-JIA P1°'698 S
Luniwalg suj yieay yaew st0z iz adeys Ajunoj-suj 2411 73 yijead | jueln Auowey 3oafoid 98'990'T S JusLwhed dnewoiny
3NIT-NO S1aulied yijeay
I — Naruinp w0fan g.wﬁ,__ﬂ__.“& junasay sse Junasy # w3108 Junowy wuswiey | spo-diz Jopusp L“H.ﬂ Map sopus ssa.ppy Jopuap swen sopuap
0z0e/61/S :502 01 papeejdn aieq
weidold Ag umopyeaig pue uonedynon juawied sun-up ozoz/9z/s 31eq Aed-o1ny auljug
r §3DIAYIS HLTYIH ALINNWINGD AT181S-031IN-HINIIN



0ZOZ/vT/S PN

T4o1adeq
XS[XHOAGHIOA 32|0AL] |B]|WEY Lo}
SE'SEP'TS |  TWLOL
auoyd ||32 €029 0z suoielunwwo) Ajunwwo)-diHS ar'e9 S
psed aie auoyd 133 €029 sez SUOIIRIIUNLLILIOD uIIpY-JIM YR
pJead sie ‘auoyd |22 €079 z0S SUOIIBIIUNWILLOD ssaupasedald AzuaBiawy 9L S
pJed Jie ‘auoyd (|33 €079 17 SUQIIEIIUNWWOYD) juelg AuowieH 333lold LSLTE S
pJe3 Jie ‘auoyd |33 €079 00T SUOIIEIIUNWILOD) 1UBID Y1|ERH 21|GNd |BEIOT 8¥'8ZT S
sauoyd |23 13ad JIM|  E0Z9 vET SuOIEJILNWWO) uelS) 133d JIM 19VEESTERE 7605 $ juawhed JnewoIny
ANIT-NO - uozZuan
wewAey Jof uosusy sequiny 138[q0 E-.”n-“_”._"_.u.._m Junaasy ssup Junoady # 93jonu Winowy JuswiAed | 8po7-diz JopusA h“_.huuma, Aay3 opusp ssaippy Japuap suwien Jopuan
5@ 01 papeojdn ajeq
weiSoid Aq umopyjealg pue uoiesyionN JuswAied aurj-up ozoz/sL/s SPELN SEM JUSLIAR4-0INY V1IN0 #3180

S3DIAYIS HLTVIH ALINNIWINOD AFT8IS-A03TIN-H3NIIN




ozaT/eLfs paung

t4o 1 aBey
OO 10A, B3HOAU|
3uisnianpy yoogase §929 902 S@DIAJI3S |BUDISS3i0.d dSd4 SBSST 98°'S6 S 0SESS NN uosuiyainy S ST AmH /68 ou| ‘aew| pIAIn
|loiAed J83d JIM 8929 44 SDIAISS |BUOISS340.d uelg J3ad JIM 9S188LSL 18ey S [oo0T-££909 | I odealy| Ja3uad suonn|os zo0tT 2u| Apealajdoag
||01hed 1334 DIM 5979 PET S321A13S |BUOISS3JO1d JUELD 1384 DM L08P6LST SO'SE S | oooT-££909 | odeaiy)| 137 sucnn|as zooT ou| Apeass|doayd
||oiAed J8ad DIM §929 FEZ S90)AIBS |BUOISSRJO.d eI 183d DM CEIPELST [4:741 S |ooot-££909 | o8edly)| J23ua) SUOHAN|OS Z0OT ou| Apeaua|doag
||0JAed 1334 JIM 5979 vEZ S32JAIBS |BUOISSaJ01d JUBID 1934 JIM SELSLLSE 66'¢TT & |000T-££309 | 1 c2edjyd| 1a3ua) suonnjos 7oot ou| Apeasajdoag
SDIAIBS |BUC|SSB0.d 5929 001 S93|AIBS |BUCISSBJ01d uelg Lpjea 21iqnd |30 $90S00Z [ 4 S | £890-98¥5S | NW sijodeauuy £89098 X089 Od annesadoo)
Jaindwo) sapuno) NW
$82|AJBS |BUOISS3)0.d 5979 0£Z $32IAI3S |BUOISS3)0.d ANunwwod-d|Hs (7T EVEVS'T § 60bSS NN sijodeauuly|  aay 13111eH TSER 211 '9z0N Buueol
SBOINIBS |BUOISS)0.d 5929 LET S32IAJBS |BUDISS3j0.d 1UBID UONUBAR.d 3pINS LTT 000001 S 60pSS N siiodeauuly| 3y 1allieH TSEY 277 ‘azop auueor
JequinN s
WIWAE J0) UOSERY Rquny B3fa0 \wniSosgpuess wnoxy 35RD) WUN022Y ¥®ponu| wnowry Wwewkeg | spod-d|z opusp SR, Mp sopues| S53UppY JOPLBA Jwe N JOpUIA

WHOd 153ND3Y INIWAY IDI0OANI
S3I2NAHAS HLTVIH ALINNWINIOD AT18IS-Q0ITDN-HINIIN

0202 ‘€T Aew
50D 01 papecydn aeq

ARWET

AT

AR L

ABW-ET

AeW-£ T

Aw-g L

Aew-ET

APWET



oz0z/Lz/v paund

T40 T aded
XS[XBUY-UQ SIBUTIEY Y1(EBH
9Z'60S'E  § Ivi0L
- $
wniwaig suj yijeay yarep Svoz 0ET aieys Ajuno)-su| 3311 3 yieay Aunwiwod-diHS 95'98¢ S
winiwaug suj yjjesy yaep S¥0T Z0S aleys Ajuno)-su| 347 g y)eay | ssaupasedaid Aouadiawg 04°98T°T s
Wwiniwalg su| YjeaH yaley SH0T [Ta4 aleys Ajuno)-suj a4 1B Yyijeay UIWIPY-DIM +1°698 S
WnIwald suj yieaH YoIen | svoe 43 a1eys AJuno)-su| 3 3 yilesH | 1ues Auowey 1dalold 98'990'T S JuawAed JpeWOINY
3NIT-NO si3uned Yi|eay
JuswARy Joj uosERY saquiny 18iq0 E-._._u«ua..“.ﬂn...u wnoy ssapy Juncasy # a3jonu) wnowy wawAed | spo3-diz J0puap hﬂ..m: & sopuap, S50UppY JopUaA swap sopuan
0zoz/st/v :5@D 01 papeoidn aieq
wesdoid Ag umopyealg pue uoielylon Jualhed aun-up 0z0zZ/92/v @1eq Aed-o1ny auljug

S3DIAHIS HLTVYIH ALINNIAANOD A3181S-G03DIN-HIANIINW



0ZOZ/LL /e PaIULd

TloT adeq
X5|X{OOGRION F|OAU [EIIILEY UOZLBA
YI'bEL S vioL
auoud |22 £079 O£ SUOIIRIUNLIWOD) Ajunwiwod-diHS 95°'t9 5
p.ed ue ‘auoyd |22 £079 44 SUCIIEIILNWILLIOD) UHUPY-JIA ¥9E9T &
pied Jie ‘auoyd |22 £029 70 SUOIIEIILUNWILLIOD) ssaupasedald AsuaBiaw] 15701 S
paed ne ‘suoyd |22 €079 [4 %4 SUOIIBIIUNWILLOTY) jueis AuowaeH 13f0ud 9579 S
pJed Jie ‘auoyd 133 E079 oot SUOIEJIUNWILLIOY IURID 3|eaH dl|gnd 207 L5776 5
sauoyd |23 J83d DIM €079 PET suonedunwwo) luelig 1aad JIM T9FEESTSEE oSz S JuawAhed a1ewoiny
JNIT-NO - uozuap
JuawAey Jo) uoseey sequiny 129040 EL““.”.MEU wino3oy ssep) Juncasy 4 @onu) Junowy wawAeg| pod-diz JopuIA ..uu”...ﬂ A Jopuap ssasppy Jopuap awyy Jopusp
0E0Z/6T/Y :5@) 03 pepeo|dn 3jeq
weiS0id AQ umopyeasg pue UOIEIYHON JuawAed surf-ug 0zoz/Te/y apew sem JusLuAeg-0lny SUjlUD #1E0

SADIAYAS HLTVIH ALINNIWINOD AFT191S-QO31DN-HIHIIN




74T 896 020Z/62/b paiuild
jooqyJop 22/0AU| [BIIWRY SHD BTOZ

Aujiqesiq g 8411 ‘|leuaq T000-£0580-6 |(9'89z) | sujayl] piepuess aouelay |-dv-6z
lloJAed Jaad JIM| 5979 rez S32|AI3S [BUOISS3401d 1ueln 1334 DIM 76¥99/5C Ts9 s ou| Apeasz|doad 10v-62
[loJAed J3ad JIM| 5979 e S32|AI3S [BUOISS34O01d juel9 1334 DIM ¥0L9SLST 600 S ou| Apeaiajdoad 2dv-62
[lolhed 1924 JIM|  S929 rET S3D|AIBS [BUO|SSJ0Ld JUEID 133 DM LYT8SLYT 6.7 S U] Apeaia|doad sdv-sz

sajddns|  zov9 0€z salddns 32140 Aunwwod-diHs 1dy-0z 088 S uosjaN 11249 1dy-62
T — soquinn 29fq0 | SN — — p— unowy wswhed swsen sopuen

020z ‘62 |1dy
WHO4 153ND3Y INJWAVd IDIOANI S0 BepEain #ieg



I jo [ 28eq

0Z0Z/p1/v Paidlid
HOOqIOA 32JCAU |BINWSY SHD BT0Z

SJIALSS |BUOISS3]01d 9929 0€z S3VIAISS |BUOISS3}01d Alunwwod-dIHS evrST 000009 § Ju| ‘a8ewl| pInIA
S2IAI3S |EUOISSI10.d <979 90¢ S82IAISS |BUOISSB01d dSdd ZCPST £9°7L S ou| ‘@3ew| pIAIA
Sa2IAIRS 13 sadleyD 1ayl0 0S€9 Z0S S32IAISS g S884eYD Jay10 ssaupadedald Asuadiaw3 StiT 00'SOT  § ou| Aeisjoydn
|el1awwo) pajiun
||oiAed Jaad DM 5979 PET S82|AJ3S |BUOISSR)01d JUBID) 1234 DM [LZ9%/ST of'95 S au| Apeass|doay
||oJABd 1334 DI 5979 ‘ YET S20IAJS |RUOISS3}01d JUBID 1934 DIM 9/79%/SC 9Z68T S ou| Apeassjdoayg
|loJAed J33d DIM|  S979 vee S3IIAIRS |eUO|ssajold JUeID 1334 DIM T966€45C 81'6€ S au| Apealajdoad
[lodAed 1934 DIM 9979 vET S3DIAIBS |BUOISSD0.d ueln J2ad JIM 0966€£452 66'v9T S ou| Apesus|doaq
alemios 20g-Hd 929 00T 2lemyos 30Qd-Hd juels yieaH aljgnd |eaon LEOYOOT 00°0z99 ¢ aaljetadoo) Jandwo)
S2[3UN0D BIOSAUUIA
S3JIAIAS [BUOISSDI0IH 5979 00T S3IIAISS |eUO|SS3j0ld JUelID Y3|eaH oljqnd [B207 0Z-1dy 00'0TSC S yyeaH
211qnd Ajuno) 1aya3n
sa||ddns 221340 Z0v9 rana salddns 20140 ueln AuowueH oalold oz-idy 8T TE S PI3LI|OH 2uuear
asuadxj Funasin £G€9 vET asuadx3 Suna’ JUelD Jead JIM 0Z-1E|N 0009 S yaanyd
Ajunwwo) a8p1y sisquny
S3I|AUDS |BUOISSB0Ud S979 00T S321/UBS |BUOISSJ01d juelo yjjeaH a1gnd |20 SL0SLT S9'ErS S d711d ‘Buissjwyasg
3 ynag ‘Aemuo)
S82IAURS |BUOISS3)01d 5979 LET S0IAIIS |BUOISSR)01d JUBIS uoluanald apIRINS 0z-1dy 00°000°Z S | D11 ‘sesudiaiul uyaig 1gy
uswAed Joj uoseay Jequinp pelqo APALIN junoxy SEE|D JN02IY # @310nU] unowy juswAieqd awep Jopuap

weifoid/uein

ady-ST

1dy-ST

Jdy-sT

idy-g1

Jdy-5T

4dvy-ST

Jdy-5T

Jdy-5T

1dy-5T

Jdv-sT

ady-g1

ddy-¢T

ady-5T

WHO4 153ND3Y INJWWAY IDI0ANI

0Z0Z ‘ST |udy
5D o3 pepeojdn ezeq



Ljo L atey

eae Ly
SHIRLO7

qesid g 2411 ‘|ewu=q T000-£0980-6 | 09'e6L S |POBO-99ZSL | X1 S€||eQ |080S9 X0d Od NINGY | SU| 3417 plepuels sauel|sy
dnoug sy INLLY
[loshed 1334 JIM 9929 434 S22UAIBS |BUOISSI40Id el J9ad JIM BBITELSE r9°'s S | 000T-££309 1 oZeoyn| 123ua) suann|es zoot 2uj Apeasajdoag
||02hEd 1334 DIM 5979 vET S221A13G [BUOISS3J0.d JUEBID) 1334 JIM 089b7LST 07'se < | 000T-££909 Tl ogeay | 133ua) suonn|os ZooT ou| Apeziss|daay
||0thed 1334 JIM 5979 (134 S32IAI3S [BUOISSIJO.d UEBIS) 193 DM BLOVTLST 80°E9 S | 000T-££509 1 oFeoiy) | 133ua) suonnios oot ou| Apeasz|doay
||01ARd 133d DM 5979 FET S82IAISS [BUOISS0.4 uelg J3ad JIM £909T/SL ZSTO0T  § |000T-£2909 il o5edyd| 133ua) suonn|os ZooT ou| Apeasz|doag
|[CiARd 1334 DIM 5979 vET SED2IAI3S [BUOISSAJ0Id el 1334 JIM Z909TL57 FE'69T S |000T-£L909 i oFesyD | J33ua) suopn|os oot ou| Apeasa|doad
SIIAISS |PUDISSSI01g 5979 00T S30IAISG (BUDISSII0l g JUEBLIQ YI{EDH DI [gnd [E207] Qz-1e 00062 S SGESS NI PIRIY2MT Q57 2ans ey
‘any 3qWO3I0OH N FTT 211qnd Ajunod 13333y
53JIAISG [EUOISSSI0.4 5979 001 S3DIAIBS [BUOISS3J01d uelg yijeaH a1gnd (8307 TLE9 9r'ETL'S S 9EESS NA S00USI90TT 23S 335 YITT 0e8 Jzunsesd|
- Joupny AlUna) poaTa
uopduasald 6EV3 307 suondiosald dSdd N Z2069¢L SE'ET < 9EESS NN 300U3[5 JISYITT T1ZE Adeuwnietg suioqo)
wwowhe g o) uaseay sequing 1330 en._huunn..“.ﬂmﬂw Junosay 5003 WNo2aY PR Jwnoury JUaihed | apa3-diz opuan M_HM., g sopuap $59.ppY Jopusn swep sopusy

Y04 1SINDIY ININAY IDI0ANI
S3IDIAYIS HLTYIH ALINNININOD A3T19IS-QOITON-HINIIN

070z T [dy
:5q7 o1 papeoydn aleg

¢l

why

dy-

wly-

-

ity

sy

iy

Jehy-




General

Training:

Supervision: The peer counselor is supervised by the

Job Description 3: WIC Breastfeeding Peer Counselor

Description:

A WIC Breastfeeding Peer Counselor is a paraprofessional support person who gives basic breastfeeding
information and encouragement to WIC pregnant and breastfeeding mothers.
Qualifications:
= Has breastfed at least one baby (does not have to be currently breastfeeding).
= Is enthusiastic about breastfeeding and wants to help other mothers enjoy a positive experience.
= Canwork about 10 hours a week.
= Has a telephone and is willing to make phone calls from home.
*  Has reliable transportation.

Attends a series of breastfeeding classes. Nursing babies are welcomed.
Obhserves other peer counselors or breastfeeding experts helping mothers breastfeed.
Reads assigned books or materials about breastfeeding.

Specific Duties of the WIC Peer Counselor:

i

10.
11.
12,
13.

| underst

Attends breastfeeding training classes to become a peer counselor.
Receives a caseload of WIC mothers and makes routine periodic contacts with all mothers assigned.

Gives basic breastfeeding information and support to new mothers, including telling them about the
benefits of breastfeeding, overcoming common barriers, and getting a good start with breastfeeding. She
also helps mothers prevent and handle common breastfeeding concerns.

Counsels WIC pregnant and breastfeeding mothers by telephone, home visits, and/or hospital visits at
scheduled intervals determined by the local WIC Program.

May counsel women in the WIC clinic.

Is available outside the WIC clinic and the usual 8 to 5 working schedule to new mothers who are having
breastfeeding problems.

Respects each mother by keeping her information strictly confidential.
Keeps accurate records of all contacts made with WIC mothers.
Refers mothers, according to clinic-established protocols, to:
- WIC nutritionist or breastfeeding coordinator.
- Lactation consultant.
- Mother’s physician or nurse.
- Public health programs in the community.
- Social service agencies.
Attends and assists with prenatal classes and breastfeeding support groups.
Attends monthly staff meetings and breastfeeding conferences/workshops as appropriate.
Reads assigned books and materials on breastfeeding that are provided by the supervisor.

May assist WIC staff in promoting breastfeeding peer counseling through special projects and duties as
assigned.

and the above job responsibilities, and agree to perform these duties as assigned.

WIC Breastfeeding Peer Counselor Date

Loving Support® Through Peer Counseling: A Journey Together — For WIC Managers Job Description 3



Job Description 4: WIC Senior Breastfeeding Peer Counselor

General Description:

A WIC Senior Breastfeeding Peer Counselor is a paraprofessional support person who provides both
basic and more advanced breastfeeding information and encouragement to WIC pregnant and
breastfeeding mothers, and assists new peer counselors in their job.

Qualifications:

Has breastfed at least one baby (does not have to be currently breastfeeding).
Current or previous WIC participant.

Is enthusiastic about breastfeeding, and wants to help other mothers enjoy a
positive experience.

Has expertise in breastfeeding counseling and management through previous experience as a
breastfeeding peer counselor and through additional lactation training.

Can work about 10-20 hours a week.
Has a telephone, and is willing to make phone calls from home beyond the WIC clinic hours.
Has reliable transportation and holds a valid driver’s license.

Has good customer service skills, relating to persons of diverse ethnic and cultural backgrounds,
and communicating in a professional, courteous, and tactful manner.

Able to remain calm and exercise judgment in unusual or stressful situations.

Optional: bilingual in English and Spanish.

Training:

Participates in all WIC training programs of peer counselors, including formal training sessions,
ohserving other peer counselors or lactation consultants helping mothers, and reading assigned
books or materials about breastfeeding.

Attends additional training conferences or workshops on breastfeeding.

Reads additional books and materials about breastfeeding as appropriate.

Supervision:

The senior peer counselor is supervised by the

Duties:

The WIC Senior Breastfeeding Peer Counselor:

1.
2.

Attends breastfeeding training classes in lactation management.

Counsels WIC pregnant and breastfeeding mothers by telephone, home visits, and/or hospital
visits at scheduled intervals determined by the local WIC program.

May counsel women in the WIC clinic.

Receives a caseload of WIC clients and makes routine periodic contacts with all
clients assigned.

Respects each client by keeping her information strictly confidential.
Keeps accurate records of all contacts made with WIC clients.

Loving Support© Through Peer Counseling: A Journey Together — For WIC Managers Job Description 4



10.

11.

12.

13.
14.
15.

16.
17.
18.
19.

Provides information and support for women in managing common maternal and infant
breastfeeding problems that may occur.

Receives referrals from peer counselors and WIC clinic staff regarding more advanced level
follow-up needed with new mothers.

Is available outside usual 8 to 5 working hours to new mothers who are having breastfeeding
problems.

Issues breast pumps following agency protocols for mothers who are separated from their
babies or who are experiencing breastfeeding problems, making appropriate referrals when
more complex problems occur.

Refers mothers according to clinic-established protocols to the WIC Designated Breastfeeding
Expert, the nutritionist, the mother’s physician, or community services.

Teaches breastfeeding classes for pregnant and postpartum mothers, and leads breastfeeding
support groups.

May assist in interviewing prospective peer counselors.
Mentors new peer counselors through modeling good counseling principles and job skills.

Attends monthly staff meetings, WIC clinic staff meetings, and breastfeeding
conferences/workshops, as appropriate.

Reads assigned books and materials on breastfeeding provided by the supervisor.
Collects data required by the State or local agency (including breast pump tracking).
Coordinates breastfeeding promotion activities in WIC and in the community.

May assist WIC staff in promoting breastfeeding peer counseling through special projects and
duties as assigned.

| understand the above job responsibilities, and agree to perform these duties as assigned.

WIC Senior Breastfeeding Peer Counselor Date

Supervisor Date

Loving Support® Through Peer Counseling: A Journey Together — For WIC Managers Job Description 4



Tz uoisinadng pue Suiyels

(9107Z) s4a8euen DA 104 — Jayiado] Asulnor y :3uljasuno) 19ad Yydnouy gsoddng buinoy

‘[3POIN gioddns Buino7 SNH aYyi Buimo||oy
saldijod pue sjesalew welsdoud sdojanaq

‘saloljod pue s|ela3ew weidoud
Buipaajisealq jo Juawdoljanap Sulo8uo ul s1s1Ssy

‘siapinoad Yijeay pue yeis i 1o Juswaseuew
UOIRIE.| Ul $32IAIDS-UI BUIPa3)15EaIq SOPIACI

"sgurjaaLu 44e1s J1U1j2 DM Jo 1ed
se 8uIpaa1sealq IN0YE UOIIBWIOUI DISeq SBIRYS

"SBUIIPBW JJBIS D1UID DM 4O Wed se
uorjewJoyul uipaajisealq aiseq SuleYS YIIM SISISSY

"Allunwiwod J10] SallIAIIOE Uollednpa Sa1eUulpioo)

'sBunssw dnoud yoddns pue sasse|d
Suipaajisealq sayoea) Jo 92IN0S3l B SB SIAIDS

‘siaylow
JIM wnuedisod pue jueudaid Joy sBunaaw
dnoud j10ddns pue sasse|d Buipaajisealq sayoea]

'sgunaaw
dnoud asayl yym sisisse ‘s8unnsaw dnoud poddns
pue sasse[d uipaajisealq 01 SI3YLIoW A SOUAU|

uopeanp3 Suipaajisealg

‘papasu se [guuostad
|eaipaw Jayio pue suepisAyd o3 s|essajal sayen

'swiajqosd uonelde] [eaiuld xajdwod sadeuelp|

"}4B1S 21UID DM PUE SJI0[25UN0D
Joad 7 [9A97 PUB T [9A97 WO S|BIID)3] SOAII3Y

"J1adx3 Buipssjisealg pajeudisaqg

2IM 3yl 01 Buip|aiA a1eidoidde aujwualsp

01 swa|qo.d Bupuapadxa syuedidiied jo dn-mojjo)
pue 8uluaa43s Y1im siojasunod Jaad T [9Aa7 SIsISSY

an230 Aew 1eys swajqo.id Suipaajisealq
luejul pue [eulalew uowwod a8euew pue juanaud
uawom djay o} poddns pue UoIBWIOUL SIPIACId

11adx3

Buipasjiseaug paleudisaq DM a4yl 01 do1oead

}0 2d03s J0[asunod Jsad ayl puoAag SUoIleNlIS SPIRIA
"In220 Aew 1eyl swajqoud Suipasjisealq

juejul pue [euJalew uowwod afeuew pue jussald
uswom djay o3 1Joddns pue UOIIBWIOLU] SIPIAOIY

*s23u3||eyd Juejul pue jeulalew xajdwod
3J0W JO 928 9y] Ul paajisealq uswom sdjaH

‘14e3s poosd
E 94n5u3 01 sanbjuyda) paseq-aJuapiAa diseq Inoge
uawom 3uiyoeal ‘uipsajises.q |ewaou spoddng

“}e1s pood
E 2Jnsua 01 senbluydal paseq-a3uadpIAd J1Seq JNoge
uswom 3uiyoes) ‘Suipssjisealq |euliou suoddns

‘1oddns J0J S10|8sunod Jaad 0} SLWow S19}aY
‘papasu

se aauelsisse Suipinoad pue a4ed jo Ajinuinuod

1oy} sa21y40 uepisAyd pue weal |e1dsoy ayl yum
Bunjiom ‘|endsoy ayl Ul SI3YI0W JIAM YUM S133IA

‘papaau

se |endsoy ay3 ul Jo awoy J1ayl ui syuedidiyed susip
"SJISIA J1Ul]2 JO 1%3) ‘Buoyd Aq

S|020310.4d 12e1U02 AdUaBe BuiMO||0) S1OBILOD STYBIA

-sjuedipiued wnyedysod
pue jueuaid DM JO PEOIISED B S2A1903Y

"SHSIA DU 40 131 ‘Buoyd Ag

51020304d 121002 AduaBe Buimo||o) S12BIUOD S BN
‘sjuedpinied wnyuedisod

pue jueudaid | JO PROIDSED B SOAIDD3Y

‘Siayjow Suipaajisealq pue usawom jueusaid
JO JUBWISSaSSe |eatuld yidap-ul s1onpuo)

"Buipaajiseauq wedw 31w 1ey) sanss| 1oy weidoad
duipasjisealq ay3 Ul ||OJUS OYM SIBYIOW SUSIIS

‘Buipaajisesuq ypedw) ysiw 18yl sanssi 1o} weidold
Suipaajisealq ay} Ul [|0JIUD OYM SJ3YIOW SUI310S

syuedidiied J1IM YHM S1oe3u0)

‘SjuaAa Buluiel] JO[35UNOD
Jo2ad Jo suoluod paje|al-uolielde| 3yl spea

'S10[9s5uNnod Jaad Mmau Joj SJUSAS Bululed]l Yyyum SISISSY

‘SJUuan mC_r:.m._”_. J0[=25Uunod Joad SpuU=211y

(@270491) gIUBNSUOD UOIIRIIET PAIIIIBD
pJeog |euOIlBUID1U| UB SB PalYI1Iad sawo02ag

'swesdold Jaylo Jo ‘37D ‘S1D D10 Byl se yans
S1uaAe Buluied] pue ‘sdoysyiom ‘sasinod uolielae|
‘$90UDJju0d Buipaayisealq [eUOHIPPE SPUSY

"SAIHAIIOE |BUOIIBAISSGO pue Suimopeys dn
-MO||04 pue Bujulel} J10jasunod Jad |eryul sa3ajdwo)

2104l € [9n3T]

Suluiea)
10|2suno) 1934 40]1UdS Z |9Ad

10]3sSuno0) J33d T [oAa1

DI/ Ul S9|0Y JappeT JaaJe) i1z uoisiaiadng pue Suiyjels




TZ uoisiaiadng pue 3uiyels

(9107) s4e8euen DM 104 — Jayiado Asuinor v :Buljasuno) Jaad Yysnoay gisoddns Guinog

‘siuedipiyed

Ym asn ul s|s Juswaseuew uolieioe|
anJasgo o3 Sunyas sawoy Jo ‘jeudsoy Ui
9y} Ul Way) mopeys 01 $10jasunod Jaad smo||y

‘suoijejjnsuod juedidijied ulonpuod
Wway) Mopeys 03 S10[3sunod Jaad smoj||y 'S10[asunod
J12ad Joy s||1ys qol pue sajdipuiid Sujj@sunod s|apon

'$J0]95unod
J2ad Joluas pue sioj@sunod Jaad sasiaiadng

"S10[9sunod 199d mau SIOJU2 N

‘qof 43y
Jo sAep Ajues sy Ul suoj9sUN0I J99d Mau SI0JUBIA

‘(4osiasadns weagoud
se Fuiaias J1) sseooud Sunly ayl sadeuew pue
sJo|asunod 193d annaadsoud JO sMaIAIRIUL SpEaT

'S10|9sunod Jead aAildadsold Buimalaialul Ul SISISSY

‘(4osinuadns wels3oud se
FuIAIas JI) suo[asunod Jaad yum ssuileawl spea

‘Ajde|n8aJ Josiatadns yum s189|A

-Ajaen8au Josinaadns yum s1san

'sanss| uipaajises.q

UOWWOD SSAIPPE 0} Uolleanpa Suinuiluod
sapinoldd “(4osinsadns welaoud se Suinias

J1) sBunasw eis Ajyiuow Jojasunod Jead spea

'sBuijeaw JJe3s syl Ym s1sISsy "s3ulleaw Ul JIM
pue sgun@saw Jje1s Jojasunod Jaad Ajyiuow spusny

‘sBur@awl o1ul JIM
pue s3uileaw 4je1s Jo[asunod 1aad Ajyluow spuany

uoisiaiadng pue 3ulJojualA|

‘s1aylow Buipaajisealq

JIM Joj 1oddns 1oy aiedoape 01 sdnoJud
Allunwwod pue ‘sushojdws ‘sao1)jo J1apiaodd |eao|
‘sjendsoy Yiim uosiel| AJuNwiwod e Se SaAIaS

"Ajunwiwod ay3 ul pue JJAA Ul S3I1MIAIDE
uonowoJd 8uipaajisealq $a1euUIplo0d pue spea

'S311IAIIDE 323/ Bulpaajisealg pldom yum Builsisse
Juipnoul ‘waisAs sued yijesy pue ‘@e|dyiom
‘Aunwiwod sy ul Buipas)isealq sa10Wwold

YoeasynQ Ajunwiwo) pue uoiowWoid

‘dwnd e jo asn ay} Suinbai swajgoud
duipsajisealq xa|dwod sassappe pue Suidwnd
yum sagua|eyd Supualiadxa siaylow s1sIssy

'swisjqoJd 3uipaajisealq Bupualiadxas ale Jo
Salgeq J1I2yl wouy paleledss ale oym SIaylow 104
s|0a0304d Aduade Buimoljo) sdwnd 1sea.q sanss|

‘Aauade ayj 4oy Alojuanu dwnd 1sea.q sedeuey
‘papaau se 3gd Y3 03 S|ed1a)ad a1elidoadde sayey

"swa|qoad 3uipasjisealq

Suipusiiadxa aJe oym Jo s3lgeq 13yl Wolj
pole.edas aie oym siaylow oy sjoa03oad Aduae
Buimoloys s1ayjow mau o3 sdwnd 3sealq sanss|

(Jjooyas 10 yi10m
01 uluanlal :Xa) suollenys Sulpasylseslq [ewJou ul
Fu108 s1 3uidwnd moy 93s 01 5]|e2 dn-)o3Yd SapIAoId

suodo dwnd 15E24¢ 1INOGE USLIOM SWIoU|

sdwing 1seaig

DI/ Ul S9|0Y JappeT JaaJe) :Tg uoisiaadng pue Sulyjels




